
From: SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN 
To: BSP.DV/BSP/SECR/IR/IN@icms, R.DV/R/SECR/IR/IN@icms, NAG.DV/NAG/SECR/IR/IN@icms, all_users@icms.in

Date: Sunday, May 10, 2020 11:28AM
Subject: Fw: NO- EO -281 /05/20 [..] Running of 09659/09660 Single Trip of AHMEDABAD (ADI)-BILASPUR (BSP) 

(CHHATTISGARH) 

FROM - CPTM - WR.
TO - Sr. DOM - BCT, BRC, RTM, ADI, RJT AND BVC.

PED ( CHG ) RLY. BOARD.
ALL - CPTM's , ZONAL RLY.
CCM ( PM ) WR.

NO- EO -281 /05/20 [..]   DATE 10.05.2020

SUB: Running of 

09659/09660 Single Trip of 
AHMEDABAD (ADI)-BILASPUR 
(BSP) (CHHATTISGARH)

Special train ex WR.
Ref:- 1]- ADI COIS MESSAGE NO.
2]-Railway Boards message no.
WR will run one AHMEDABAD (ADI) - BILASPUR (BSP) (CHHATTISGARH) special train
The timings are as under.:-

AHMEDABAD (ADI)-BILASPUR (BSP) [CHHATTISGARH] SPECIAL (09659 / 09660)
EX AHMEDABAD (ADI) - DATE 10/05/2020 (SUNDAY) No.09659
EX BILASPUR (BSP) - DATE 11/05/2020 (MONDAY) No.09660

COMPOSITION- 18 GSCN, 4 GS, 2 SLR = 24 coaches

DETAILS OF RUNNING KM STATION

DETAILS 
OF 

RUNNING
16.00 (DEP) ... ADI

... / 16.15 ... GERATPUR

... / 18.00 ... GODHRA
20.30 / 20.35 ... RATLAM

... / 0.15 ... SHRN KOTA ARR

2.15 / 2.20 ... BINA
1.15 (881 

KM)
... / 5.55 ... NKJ

10.10 (ARR) 1327 BILASPUR
13.00 
(DEP)

TOR- 18.10 AVG.SPEED –73.05 KMPH

TOR-
12.15
AVG.SPEED –71.92 KMPH

Primary Maintenance : KOTA [RBPC]
TRACTION : ELECTRIC

The above train will run on END TO END basis and no commercial halts enroute.Halt indicated above are purely for 
operational purpose and crew change.Kindly ensure that no passengers are permitted to board enroute. . Ensure 
completion of all commercial formalities as per extant norms (.)

It may be ensured that no passengers entrain/detrain at any enroute stations. There shall be no commercial stoppages at 
enroute stations. All concerned to please note and ensure accordingly.
IN RETURN DIRECTION TRAIN WILL RUN AS EMPTY COACHING IN LOCK CONDITION TO KOTA

CPTM/WR

========================================

Msg No: SEC/EC/Migrant/ 09659-60/45 dt.09.05.2020
Ref. NO- EO 281/05/20, Dated: 10/05/2020
(RECEIVED AT 11.03 HRS DT 10-05-2020) 

To
The DRM's
Sr. DOMs & Sr. DCMs
CC : CPTMs & CCMs
All Concerned

In reference to above, running of  09659-09660 (ADI-BSP-ADI) single trip 
special train EX WR Sr. DOMs are advised to monitor for punctual running & 
ensure no detention over SECR.  Any detention will be viewed seriously.



All concerned to note and act accordingly.

PN: All the timings & procedure must be followed as mention above strictly. 

Dy. COM (CHG)/SECR-BSP 


